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FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 03/21/16

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: HID Global Corporation FCC ID: JQ6-
OK5127FARGO

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
HID Global Corporation, product description: Contactless 13.56MHz/125KHz Reader Module (FCC: JQ6-
OK5127FARGO, Original Grant Date: 11/08/2013). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the
changes:

To allow the Contactless 13.56MHz/125KHz Reader Module (FCC ID: JQ6-OK5127FARGO) to co-locate with
Color Card Printer (FCC ID: JQ6-X002100).

Sincerely,

G Comec!!

Robert Cresswell / Manager-Compliance Engineer

15730 Barranca Parkway, Irvine California 92618 United States
303-404-6718 (Office)

303-404-6718 (Fax)

RCresswell@hidglobal.com
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